Theresa A. Osborne <tosborne@townofhudson.org>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Wed, 19 Feb 2020 19:35:30 +0000

Good Afternoon ACLU Emiliano Falcon,

After a thorough search, our Department found no solicitation for Face
Recognition Technology in general. We searched for all but
specifically Clearview AI. We do not use, nor have we ever used, any
sort of Facial recognition. The department has never considered using
such technology to date.

Sincerely,

Terri Osborne

Hudson Police/Fire/EMS

Communications Supervisor/Records Department
911 Municipal Drive

Hudson MA 01749

Main (978) 562-7122

Direct (978) 568-9628

Fax (978) 568-9660

tosborne@townofhudson.org

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Theresa A. Osborne

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano



Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
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